/ S. C. VARMA AND CO.
%'/ ' : Chartered Accountants
{ . A-60, NDSE, Part-1
S New Delhi - 110049,

Tel.: 24648247, 24649845, 24638170
Email ; scvarmaggscevandco.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of

Grip{vel Fasteners Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, notes to financial statements
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, the
profit and tota! comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We
belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.




Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtamed dunng the course of our audit or
otherwise appedrs to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitics; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error,

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.




)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are fiee from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: '

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e  LDvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Qur
conclustons are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern,

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)

b)

d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account,

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conirols over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure A”, OQur report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adequacy and operative effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
confrols over financial reporting. :




g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according (o the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is
in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid
fo any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act.
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section
197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us: '

£ i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
) ' position in its financial statements. (Refer Note 33 to the financial statements).

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts (Refer Note 16 and 18 to the financial

statements).

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,

2. As required by the Companies (Atjditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

For 8. C. Varma and Co.
Chartered Accountants _
Firm Registration No: 000533N

Partner '

Membership Number: 011450
UDIN : 2001 1450AAAADT2000

Place : New Delhi
Dated ;

19 AUG 2020




Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1{A}f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gripwel Fasteners
Private Limited (“the Company”} as at 31** March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
confrols based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities inciude the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to

company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemcd to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
mternal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based




on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
Or errofr.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and -

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the infernal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 313 March, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
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criteria a established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S. C. Varma and Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 000533N

(S.

Partner

Membership Number: 011450
UDIN : 20011450AAAADT2000

Place : New Delhi




Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited of even date)

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors® Report to the members of the Company
on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020, we report that:

i.

ii.

iii.

In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by

©

which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In
accordance with this programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the company.

In respect of immovable properties been taken on lease and disclosed as property,
plant and equipment in the standalone financial statements, the lease agreements are
in the name of the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified at the end of the year by the management. In
our opinion, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable. The Company has
maintained proper records of the mventory No material discrepancies were noticed
during such physical verification.

(a) According to the informatiou and explanation given to us, the Company has not

granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (’ the Act "), Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(b} According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not

granted loans to the bodies corporate listed in the register maintained under section
189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company in respect of repayment of the principal amount.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no overdue

amounts of more than ninety days as the company has not granted loans to the




bodies corporate listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
provisions of sec. 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with
in respect of loans given, investments made, guarantees and security deposits given. -

v, ‘The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of Section 73 to 78 of the
Act, any other relevant provisions of the Act and the relevant rules framed there
under.

_ Vi We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the company pursuant to the
() Companies (Cost Accounting Records) Rules, 2011 prescribed by the Central
| . Government under section 148(1) of the Act and are of the opinion that prima facie the
‘ prescribed cost records have been maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate
and complete.

vil. (&) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
income tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, cess and other material
statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with
the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues
on account of employees® state insurance and goods and scrvice ax. According o
the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, income tax, goods and service tax, wealth tax, duty of
customs, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March,
2020 for a period of more than six months {rom the dale they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues
of duty of customs which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute. However, according to information and explanations given to
us, no dues of income tax, goods and service tax and service tax have not been
deposited by the Company on accounts of disputes.

viil. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution, bank,
Government or debenture holders during the year,




x.

X1,

xii,

xiil,

Xiv.

XV,

xvi,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer and the term
loans were not applied for the purpose for which the same were raised during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act,
2013.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not a “Nidhi
Company”. Accordingly, paragraph (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, all the transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanation given to us,, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not required to
be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For 8. C. Varma and Co.
Chartered Accouniants
Firm Registration No: 600533N

ATINA
Pariner
Membership Number: 011450
UDIN : 20011450AAAADT2000

Place : New Delhi
Dated 39 py6 2020




Gripwel Fasteners Private Linited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020

Particulars ' Note s YAs A P
No. : 1315t March 2020 3315’t _Ma_rch 2019 '_
ASSETS i

Property, plant and equipment B R
‘Capifal work-in-progress e 3
Intangible Assets T T 3
Financial assets
__ Other financial assets e B o 4
ent tax assets (net) o
Dcferred tax asscls (nef) 14
Total Non-current asscts h T
Current assets
Inventories o -
Financial agsets
Trade reecivables 6
Cash and cash cquwa[cms 7
Loans 3
Total Cm:cnt assels
mi ‘otal assers
EQUETY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 10
Other equity 11
Total equity
Liabilivies
Non-current liabilitics
Financial liabilities
Other Financial Liabilitics 12
Provisions 13
Deferred tax Habilities {nef) 14
Total Non-current liabilities
Curerent liabilities
Financial habilitics -

. Borrowings D AN s il 1\
Derivative instruments 16
Trade payablcs 17

micro enterprises and small enterprises

other than to micro enterprises and small enterprises
Other financial lLiabilities 12
Other liabilities 18
Provisions 13

300,71
927,68

Total Current iabilities

Total equity and labiiities

Significant Accounting Policies 1 7
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial slatcmcms '

g :"954.5__9'

As per our report of even date attached. For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
For §.C. VARMA AND CO. an } Fastencrs Private Limited
Chartered Accountants / ‘
. % ] ﬁ
Firm Regn, Np: { / Cho : f
1decp Sor Parafnjft Singh Soni
— airman &fManaging Director) (Vice Chairman & Director)
arma {D N; 00011478] [IDIN: 00011616}

(Partner) h

Membership No. 011450 ﬁ“&' W
Deepika Sharma

Place : New Delhi (Company Sccretary)

Date:zg AUG 2[’2[] [ACS: 30879]




- (yripwel IPasteners Private Limited
T Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 315t March 2020

Particular Note :
No. 31st March 2020

INCOME
Revenue from operations e L

Otherincome T ..

Total Income

EXPENSES

Cost of materials consumed 2
Purchases of stock-in-trade . T
Changes in invertfories of finished goodq ‘stack-in -trade and work in-

progress 22

Employee benefits expense 23
Finance cosls 24
Depreciation and amortization expenses 25
3 Other expenses 6
Total expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expenses:

Current tax

Earlier years

Deferred tax

‘Total tax expenses

‘ Profit for the year

Other comprelicnsive income

Iiems that will not be reclassifled to proflt or loss
Re-measurement gains / (fosses) of defined benefil plans
Income tax effect

" Ttems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Eflective porttion of cash flow hedge
Income tax effect

Other comprehiensive income/ (loss) for the year (Net of tax)
Total comprehensive fmcome for the year

Enrnings per equily alare of face vulue of Ry, 10 cech a7
Basic (Amount in INR)

Diluted (Amount in INR)

Significant Accounting Policies 182
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached. For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
For §.C. VARMA AND CO. Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Chartered Accountants M—Q
Firm Regn, No: 000533N Qenalle free, o/
Surdeep Soni i Singh Soni
(§hairman & Managing Director}) {Vice Chairman & Director)

arma ' [DIN: 00011478] ~ [DIN: 00011616]

(Partner} R
Membership No. 011450 )Qw%!l*@”
Deepika Sharma

Place : New Delhi (Company Secretary)

Date: 29 AUG 2020 _ [AnCS:BOS'ZQ]




. Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
" Staterrent of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2020
Equity share capital

(INR in mil%inns)

Particular W 3
_Balance at Ist April, 2018

7 Change durmg the year 2018 19
Balance at 1st April, 2019
1Changc during the year 2019-20
Balance at 31st March, 2020 o

b. Other equity
(TNR in millions}
Items of other

Reserves and Surplus comprehensive
income
Special . .
| . General Retained Econol:nic Zone Effective portion
Particular . . of cash flow Total
‘- Reserve carfings re-investment
reserve hedge
j Balance as at Ist April, 2019 12.05 432,04 40.00 - 48409
Profit for the year S - 125.41 - 2541
Other comprehensive incoine for the year - 1.41 - (15.66) (14.25)
£ Total 12.05 558.86 40.00 (15.66) 595.25
pRe Payment of dividend on equity shares - (51.84) - - {51.84)
! Tax on dividend - (10.65) - - (10.66)
E; Transfer from Special Reonomic Zone re-
| investment reserve - 421 (4.21) - -
Adoption of Ind AS 116 (net of tax} - (0.45) - - (045)
ESOP Granted during the year by holding
company - 2.68 - - 2.68
12.05 502.80 35.79 (15.66) 534.98
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 12.05 502.80 35.79 (15.66) 534.98
| (INR in millions)
Items of other
Rescrves and Surplus comprehesnsive
income
Special . .
. General Retained Econolmic Zone Effcctive portion
Pariicular . . ) of cash flow Tatal
Reserve carnings re-investment
hedge
reserve
Balance as at 1st April, 2018 12.05 35940 - 0.18) 371.31
Profit for the year - 160.21 - - 160.21
Other comprehensive income for the year - (2.43) - - (2.43)
Total 12.05 517.18 - 0.14 529.09
Payment of dividend on equity shares - (37.44) - - (37.44)
Tax on dividend . (7.70) - - (7.70)
Keclassified fo statememt of profit & toss - - - G.14 0.14
Transfer from Special Economic Zone re-
investment reserve - (40.00) 40.00 - -
12,05 432.04 40.00 - 484.09
Balance as at 31st March, 2019 12,65 432.04 40.00 - 484,09
The accompanying notes are forming part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached., For and on behalf of Board of Dircctors of

For §.C. VARMA ANI} CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 000533N

Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited

u {cép Soni
(Chijrman & Markging Director) (Vice Chairman & Dircctm)
5.CTVarma |DIN: 00011478] {DIN: 0001 1616}

(Partner) g
ecpika Sharma

Membership No, 011450
{Company Secretary)

[ACS: 30879]

Place : New Delhi

29 AUG 2020




CGripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended 31st March 2020

(INR in mitlions)

Particular

©Yearended

_A. Cash flow from operating activities:

fii before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization expenscs

_ Intercst expenses
Interest income

Employee Related Expenses

(Profit) / Loss on sale of Property, plant and equipment

__Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/ loss

Effects of foreign exchange on loans and forwards

__ Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for changes in Working Capital

Increase/{decrease) in loans {current)

__{Increase)/decrease in other financial assets (non-current)

002

(Increase)/decrease in other non-current assets

@01 o :-1(‘11-;&:5):

4,

(Increase)/decrease in inventories L
(Increase)/decrease i trade receivables SRR 38T (192:53)
(Increase)/decrease in Income Tax assets e R (2;3;5_8)
{Increase)/decrease in other current assets RV IKY SIS ST SR R £ (4
Increasc/(decrcase) in provisions (non-current) R e ]
Increase/(decreasc) in trade payables ST i (292)
Increase/(decrease} in other financial liabilities SN R S
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities e (127

Increasc/(decrease) in provisions (current) Vg 98

Cash Generated From/(Used In) Opcrations ©7163.31"

Income Tax Paid / (Relfunds) L5 T

Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A)

1757

B. Cash flow from investing activitics:

Payments for purchase of property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Interest received

Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B)

C. Cash flow from financing activitics

Payment of T.ease Tiabilities

Proceeds from short texm borrowings

Repayment of short term borrowings V(3590
Proceeds from long term borrowings e S
Interest Paid C5.03)
Payment of dividend on equity shares (including DDT) i (62.49) i (45:13)
Net cash flow from/ (used in) financing activitics (C) “(106.38) B VER

Y
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... Net inerease/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A-+B+C)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
____Net Increase/(Decrease) in Temparary overdraft
__Cash and Cash cquivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprises ;
Cashinhand . S
. Balances with Banks-in Cash Credit and Current Accounts

_Balanccs wjtli Banks-in EEFC Accounts

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

As per pur report of even date attached.
Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited

For 5.C. VARMA AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 000533N
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epika Shanma

Place : New Delhi ) {Company Secretary)
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Ciripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Notes on Financials Statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2020

1) Corporate Information

Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited {"the Company”) is a Company (limited by shares) incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act,
1956, The Company is domiciled in India having registered office at Gripwel House, Block-5 C6 & 7, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi 110070,
India. The Company is engaged into manufacturing having facility at Noida. The main objects of, inter-alia, manufacturing, sale and export
of precision engineering products and allied engincering products. The Company's holding company is Uniparts India Limited,

The Company catezs both the domestic and international markets, The Company's CIN is U29214DL.2005PTC132107.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
2.1} Basis of Preparation

These financial statemments of the Company are prepared on an accrual basis under historical cost convention except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair value. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS) as prescribed under Sectionr 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act') and other relevant provisions of the Act, as
applicable

With effect from 1st April, 2019, Ind AS 116 - “Leases” (Ind AS 116) supersedes Ind AS 17 - “Leases”. The Company has adopted Ind AS
116 using the modified approach, The application of Ind AS 116 has resulted into recognition of ‘Right-of-Use’ asset with a corresponding
Lease Liability in the Balance Sheet.

The Company’s Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (), which is also its functional currency and all values are rounded to
the nearest million (% 000,000), except when otherwise indicated.

2.2) Cugrent versus oon-current classification
The asscts and liabilities aye presented as current or non-current in the balance sheet by the company.

An asset is treated as current when it is expected that it will be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle, it is
held primarily for trading purposes, it is cxpected Lo be realised within twelve months after the yeporting period or cash or cash equivalents
unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting period.

All other assets are treated as non-current in the balance sheet,

A liability is treated as current when it is expected 1o be settled in normal operating cycle, if it is held primarily for the purpose of trading, it is
due to be settled within twelve months after the etid of #he reporting peried or there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the
liability for af least twelve months after the reporting period.

The company classifies all oflier liabilities as non-current in the balance sheel.
The compary identifics its operating cycle as twelve months.

Deferred tax asset and liabilitics are classified as non-current assets and liabilities in the balance sheet.
2.3) Critical Accounting Fudgments'& key sovrces of Estimation uncertaintics

The following are the critical judgments and the key estimates coneerning the future that management has made in the process of applying
the Company's accounting policies and these may have the most significant eflect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements or
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experiences and other factors that are considered to be refevant. These estimates
anid nnderlying assumptinns are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Reviston of accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods where revision affects both
current and future pericds,

Intangible Assets

Capitalization of cost for intangible assets and intangible assets under development is based on the management judgment that technological
and economic feasibility is confirmed and assets under development will generate economic benefits in future, Based on the cvaluation
carricd out, the company’s management has determined that there are no factors which indicate that these assets have suffered any
impairment loss.

Tlselul life of depreciable Assels

Management reviews the useful [ife of depreciable assets at each reporting date, As at March 31, 2020, management assessed that the usefitl
life represents the expected utility of the assets by the company, Further there is no significant change in useful life as compared to the

previous year.




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Notes on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st Maxch, 2020

LHPARTS

Teapairment of non-financial asscls

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exist, or when
annual impairment festing for an asset s required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount, An asset’s recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset's or Cash Generating Unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in nse, Tt is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset or CGU cexceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount,

In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific 10 the asset. In determining the fair value less costs to disposal,
recent market fransactions are taken into account, If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate vatuation made? is used.

Intangible assets under development are tested for impairment annually, Impairment losses including impairment on inventories are
recognised in the statement of profit and [oss.

Tmpairment of financial assels

The impairment provisions for financial assets arc based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The Company uses
judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company's past history, existing
market conditions as weli as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan, other post-employment plans and the present value of the gratuity obligation is determined
using actuarial valuations, An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the
futore, These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary ncreases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in
the valuation and its Jong-term nature, 2 defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporting date,

The mertality ratc is based on publicly available mortality tables for India. These mortality tables tend to change only at inierval in response
to demographic changes.

Fair value measurement of financial instraments

When the fair vales of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measuzed based on quoted prices in
active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technigues including the DCF model, The inputs (6 these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values, Judgments
include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility, Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the
reported fair value of financial instruments.

ncome tax and defereed tax

Sigrificant management jrdgment ia required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the Likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits fogether with fotare tax planning strategies

2.4) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives risc to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another
entity.

Initial Recogpition and measurement

On initial recognition, all the financial assets and liabilities are recognized at their fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial asset or
financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss (FVTEL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
the financial asset or financial liability.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans, borrowings and payables, net of directly atiributable
fransaction costs,

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other pavables, [oans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative financial
instruments,

7




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Notes on Financials Statements for the vear ended 31 st Marcl:, 2020

Subscequent measwrement
(i} Financiat assets carried at amertised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order
to collect contraciual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The trade & other receivables, after initial measurement arc subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
methed, Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss, The {osscs arising from impairment are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

(if) Finaneiat assets at fair value through othier comprehensive income (FVTOCTH

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both coliecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and the contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash fows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are
recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCH). However, the company recognizes interest income, impairment losses, reversals and
foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OCT js reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss. Interest earned whilst holding FYTOCI debt instrument is reported as
interest income using the EIR method.

(ili) Financial asscts at fadr value throwugh: prolit or loss (FVITPL)
A financial asset which is not elassified in any of the above categories is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss.
(iv) Tinancial Habilitics

a} The financial liabilitics are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, For trade and other payables
maturing within cne year frem the bafance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short-term maturity of these
instruments. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered info by the Company that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.

b} Leans and borrowings is the category most relevant fo the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR methed. Gains and losses are recognised in statement of profit and loss when the
liabilities are derecegnised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. In the calculation of amortised cost, discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EXR are taken into account. This category genesally applics to borrowings,

Tair value measurement of finaucial instrumoents

The fair value of financial instruments is determined using the valuation technigues tat are appropriate in the circamstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the usc of unobscrvable
inputs.

Based on the three level fair value hicrarchy, the methods used to determine the fair value of financial assets and liabilities include quoted
market price, discounted cash flow analysis and valuation certified by the external valuer.

In case of financial instruments where the carrying amount approximates fair vafue duc to the short maturity of those instruments, carrying
amount is considered as fair value,

Derecognition of financial ingtroment

A financial asset is derccognized when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the finaneial asset expire or has transferred the financial
asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash [lows from an asset or has entered into a pass through arrangement, it evaluates
il and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the
risks and rewards of the assel, nor transferred contral of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the (ransferred asset to the extent of
the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability, The transferred asset and the
associated hability are measured on a basis that reflects the righis and obligations that the Company has retained.

A financial liability is derccognized when the obligation specilied in the contract is discharged or cancefled or expired. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lability arc
substantially modified, such an exchange or medification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
Hability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recopgnised in the statement of profit and loss,




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Notes on Financials Statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2020
2.5) Invertorics

Inventories are valued as below:
{i) Raw Materials, Packing Materials and Consumable Stores & Spares are valued at cost compured on FIFO method.

(ii) Worl-in-progress are valued at materials cost plus appropriate share of labour and production overheads incurred till the stage of
completion of produiction.

(iii) Finished Goods/Traded Goods are valued at tower of the cost or net realizable value.
{iv} Scrap is valved at net reafizable value calculated based on last month’s average realization.
2.6} Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent jt js probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured, repardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair vatue of the consideration received or receivable,
taking into account contractualty defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government,

Revenue is presented net of Goeds and Service Tax, wherever applicable. However, Goods & Service Tax (GST) is not received by the
Company on its own account, Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commedity by the selier on behalf of the government.
Accordingly, these are excluded from revenue.

The specific recognition criteria as described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.
Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards ol ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer at the time of dispatch of
goods from the factory/stockyard/storage arca/port as the case may be. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Lxgort incentives

Revenue from export incentives are aceounted for on export of goods if the entitlfements can be estimated with reasonable assurance and
conditions precedent to claim aze fulfilled.

e kesign and preparation charges

Revenues from dic design and preparation charges are recognized as per the terms of the coniract as and when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of dies are transferred to the buyers.

Intevcst income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair vajue through other comprehensive income, jnterest income is recorded
using (he elfective interest rate (E1). EIK by the raie {kat exactly discounts the esimated lnture cash receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrement or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a
financiul Liabilily. When caleulating the cffective interest rate, the Company cstimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
eonfractinl terms of the financiol instrement (for cxample, prepayment, cxtension, call and similar options) but docs not consider the
eipected credit Justes, Tidersst iocogse by included v other incote i tie stulewnent of profit and 1osy.

Dividends

Dividend income is recngnised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, whick is generally when sharcholders
approve the dividend.

2.7} Goveramcnt grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be
complied with. When the grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognized as income on a systematic basis in the statement of profit and
loss over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs, which they are intended to compensate.

‘Where the prant relates to an asset, it is recognized as deferred income and is aliceated to statement of profit and loss over the periods and in
the proportions in which depreciation on those assets is charged.
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Notes on Financials Statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2020
2.8) Proparty, Plant & Eguipment

Fangible Assets
Since there is no change in the functional corrency, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying vatue for all of its property, plant
and cquipment as recognised in its Indian GAAP financial statements as deemed cost at the transition date, viz., April 1, 2017,

Depreciation on tangible assets i provided on the straight-line method at the rates and manner prescribed under Schedule 1T of the
Companics Act, 2013 except in the case of Plant and Machinery where the depreciation has been provided on the basis of the useful lives of
the assets estimated by the management based on internal assessment and independent technical evaluation carried out by external Chartered
Engineer at the time of adoption of Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation for the assets purchased / sold during the year is proportionately
charged.

The estimated useful lives are as mentioned below:

Type of Assct Method Useful Lives
Factory Building Straight Line 30 Years
Furniture & Fittings Straight Line 10 Years
Plant and Machinery Straight Line [0 - 20 Years
Office Equipment Siraight Line 5 Years
Electrical Installment Straight Line 10 Years
Computers Straight Eine 3-6 Years
Vehicles Straight Eine §-10 Years

An item of property, plant and cquipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
cconomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, Any gain or loss arising on derccognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.
The residual values, useful fives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction net of accumulated depreciation and impairment loss (if any).
Internally manufactured preperty, plant and equipment are capitalized at cosf, including non-creditable, GST wherever applicable. All
significant costs relating to the acquisition and installation of property, plant and cquipment are capitalised. Such cost includes the cost of
replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.
When significant parts of pfant and equipment are required 10 be replaced at intervals, the Company depseciates them separately based on
their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and
equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and mainicnance costs are recognised in stalement of
profit and loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of
the respective asset if the recopnilion criteria for a provision are met. Refer to note regarding significant accounting judgments, estimates and
assureptions and provisions for fuyther information.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow 1o the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

2.9) Intangible Assets
Recogaition pud initial measusement

Purchased Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impainment, if any.

Internatly developed intangible asscts

Fxnpenditure on the research phase of projects is recognised as an expense as inenrred

Costs that are directly attributable to a project's development phase are recognised as intangible assets, provided the Company can
demonstrate the following:

+ the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for vse.

= its intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it

= its ability to use or sell the intangibie asset

« how the intangibie asset will generate probable future ceonomic benefits

« the availability of adeguate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and {0 use or scil the intangible asset.

* its ability to measure reliably the expenditure atzibutable to the intangible asset during its development costs not meeting these criteria for
capitalisation are expensed as incurred, '

Directly attributable costs include employee costs incurred on development of prototypes along with an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads and borrowing costs.
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2.10) Foreign Curcency Transactions

Functional and presentation cnrrency
The financial statements are presented in Indiar Rupee (INR) and are rounded to two decimal places of millions, which is also the functional
and presentation currency of the Company.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying to the exchange rate between the functional currency and
the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items are converted to functional currency using the closing rate. Non-monetary iteins denominated in a foreign
currency which are carried at historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transactions.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items on settlement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates different from those at which they
were initially recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise,

2.11) Emplovee Benefits

(i) Short termy employee benefits

All employee benefits that are expected to be settled whelly within twelve months after the end of the period i which the employees render
the related service, are classified as short term employee benefits, which include salarics, wages, short term compensated absences and
performance incentives and zre measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are scttled. The liabilities are presented as
current employee benefit obigations in the balance sheet, These are recognised as expenses in the period in which the employee renders the
related service,

(i) Post-cimployment benefits

Contributions towards Superannuation Fund, Pension Fund and government administered Provident Fund are treated as defined
contribution schemes, In respect of contributions made to government administered Provident Fund, the Company has no further obligations
beyond its monthly contributions. Such contributions are recognised as expense in the period in which the employee renders yelated service.
The cost of defined benefit such as is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuation being carried out at cach
balance sheet date, Actuarial gains and losses in respect of the same are charped to the Other Comprehensive Income (OCID.

{iii) Other long-term benefits

All employee benefits other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits, which do not fall due wholly within twelve months
after the end of the period in whick the employces render the refated service, including long term compensated absences, service awards, and
ex-gratia, are determined based on actuarial valuation carried out at each balance sheet date. Estimated liability on account of long term
employee benefits is discounted to the present value using the yield on government bonds as the discounting rate for the term of obligations
as on the date of the balarce sheet. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of the same are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

{iv) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retivement date, or when an employee
accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits, The Company recoghises termination benefits at the carlier of the following dates:
(a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

{b) when the entity recognises costs for a restracturing that is within the scope of Ind AS 37 and involves the payment of termination benefits,
The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in case of voluntary retirement

scheme.

2.12) Leases

(i) Determining whether a confract contains lease

At inception of a contract, the Company determines whether the contract is, or contains, a lease, The confract is, or containg, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset or assets for a period of time in exchange for consideration, even if that
right is not explicitly specified in a contract,

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains lease component and one or more additional Iease or non-ease components, the
Company separates payments and other consideration required by the coniract into those for each lease component on the basis of their
relative stand-alone price and those for non-lease components on the basis of their refative aggregate stand-alone price, If the Company
cencludes that it is impracticable to separate the payments reliably, then right-of-use asset and Lease lability are recognised at an amount
cyudl o e presenl valoe of (Uloee legse payments; subseyueatly thie Habitity s tedoced ds payimenty are made dnd an bnputed Qnance cose
on the liability is recognised using the Company’s incremental borrowing rate, The previous determination pursuant to Ind AS 17 and its
‘Appendix C' of whether a contract is a lease has been maintained for existing contracts.

by
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(i) Company as a lessee

At inception, the Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a Jease. This assessment involves the exercise of judgement about
whether it depends on an identified asset, whether the Company obtains substantially all the cconomic benefits from the use of that asset, and
whether the Company has the right to direct the use of that asset.

Tlhe Company has elected to separate lease and non-lease components of contracts, wherever possible.

The Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a lease liability at the transition date/ lease commencement date. The right-of-use
asset is initially measured based on the present value of future Iease payments, plus initial direct costs, and cost to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, and lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, less any incentives reeeived. The right-of-use asset is depreciated over the shorter of the lease ters or the useful life of the underlying
asset. The right-of-use asset is subject to testing for Impairment if there is an indicator for impairment.
At the commencement date, Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the future lease payments that are not yef paid at
that date discounted using interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental
borrowing rate. Generally, the Company’s uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. The lease lizbility is measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in
an index or rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected 10 be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if
the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option. Wien the lease liability is
remeasured in this way, a corsesponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if
the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero, Contingent renls payments are recognised as ar expense in the period
in which they are incurred, Lease payments generally include fixed payments and variable payments that depend on an index (such as an
inflation index). Wien the lease contains an extension or purchase option that the Company considers reasonably certain 1o be exercised, the
cost of the option is incfuded in the fease payments.
The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property and lease Habilities in separately from other
) assets/liabilitics in the balance sheet.
The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for Jeases where the total ease term is less than or cqual to 12
i months, or for lcases of low vafue assets. The payments for such leases are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line

Dbasis over the lease term.

(iii) Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company doces not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incideatal to ownership of an underlying assets are
classified as operaling leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the ferm of the relevant lease
unless the payments are struclured to increase in line with the general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost
increasc. Initial direet costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease arc added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenuc in the period in which they are
carned.

Leases arc classificd as finance feases when substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of underlying asset is transferred
from the Company to the lessee, Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company's net investment
in the leases. Finance Iease incomc is allocated o accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the pet investment
outstanding in respect of the lease,

2.13) Taxation
a) Carrent Tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of
profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calenlated using tax rates as per Income Tax Act, 1961 that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

b Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilitics and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward only if it is probable
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are measured at the fax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off asscts against liabilitics representing current tax. Current and
deferred tax is recognised in profit and loss, except to the extent that it refates to items recognised in other eomprehensive income. In this
case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of cach reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available (v altow all or part of the asset 10 be recovered.

2.14) Employee Stock options

The company has accounted for the share based payment for employees in respect of UIL ESOP - based on the TNID AS 102 " Share-based
payments" and Guidance Note en “Accounting for Employecs Share Based Payment” issued by ICAI (“Guidance Note). The Company
follows the Fair Market Value Method (calculated on the basis of Black-Scholes method) to account for compensation expenses arising from
issuance of stock options to the cmployees and has recognized the services received in an equity-scttled crployee share-based payment plan
as an expense when it receives the services, with a corresponding credit to Stock Options Outstanding Account / other cquity, depends on
..ieyms and condition. Further, employees compensation cost recognized earlier on grant of options is reversed in the year when the Options

0 A ender
APXU\J@E@V endered by the employee.
) <
O
B New
bid Ny
%
o,
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Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Notes on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

2,15) Borrowings & Borrowing Cosls

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost. Any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the pericd of
the borrowings using the effective interest rate methed. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an
unconditional right to defer settfement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time o get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income carned on the temporary investrent of specific borrowings, pending their expenditure on qualifying assets, is deducted from
the borrowing costs cligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recogaised in statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

2.16) Impaivment of Assets
Non-fnancial asscis

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or charges in circumstances indicate
that their carrying amounts may net be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverablie amount (i.c. the higher of the fair
value less cost to sell and the vaiue-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are
largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs.

if such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the statement of profit and foss is measured by the amount
by which the carrying value of the assets cxceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the
statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the
asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carsying amount that would have been
determined (net of any accumuiated amortization or depreciation) had no impainment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years,

Pinaneinl asseds

The company recognizes loss aflowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued
through profit or loss.

Loss allowanee for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equat to lifetime ECL.
2.47) Cashoard Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents includes. cash and cheques in hand, current accounts and fixed deposit accounts with banks with original
matirities of three manths ar fess that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insipnificant risk of
changes in value.

2.18) Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby a profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature
and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, financing and investing activitics of
the Company are segregated.

2,19) Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present Icgal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, for which it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying cconomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a religble estimate of the amount can
be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required 1o settle the pregent obligation at the
end of the reporting period, The discount rate to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessinents of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recogaised as interest

expense.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed oniy
by the occurrence or nen occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the centrol of the company or a present
abligation that arises from past evends where it is either not probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable
estimale of the amount cansniot be made.




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Notes on Financials Statements for the year ended 3fst March, 2020
2.20) Derivative financial insttuments and hedge accouniing

Cash Flow Hedge:
The Company holds derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward and option confracts to mitigate the risk of changes in
exchange rates on foreign cursency exposures,

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of the hedging instruments is recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in the cash flow hedging reserve, Such amounts are reclassified in to the statement of profit or loss when the refated hedge items affect profit
or Joss. Any ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative or if the hedging instrument no fonger meets the criteria for
hedge accounting, is recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Any derivative that is either not designated a hedge, or is so designated but is ineffective as per Ind AS 109, is categorized as a financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss.

2,2%) Dividend to cquity holders of the Company

The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions te equity holders of the Company when the distribution is
authorised and the distribution is no fonger at the discretion of the Company. As per the Corporate laws in India, & distribution is authorised
when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in other equity.

2.22) Segrient reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chiel operating decision-maker.

2.23) Eamings Per Share
. Larning per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares
R outstanding during the financial year.
For the purposc of calculating diluted carnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to cquity sharcholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potenitial equity shares.
_MA




q

Ay
6107 ‘1 TudY Te se UOMINE €1 % YNT JO ANIGRrT 25827 B PUR UOH[IW $S'¢ WNT JO S135SY 2811 JO-1g80y $B $2TYaA PUR SUTpning Spresmo) juswafueire Suses] Jo UonU Sur

SUOTPPE ‘ZOULIN “§1388Y 95[1-JO-1UET SE 19§81 Pasea] S PIIISseIoal sey 3 gamgsm 03 yuensind ‘sasea] 1 o) prepue:s ot pandde pue 107 1 AV 2ATD19 53529, 011 SV puy paidope sey Avedwo] ayy (7'¢
§1 DI0N 9oy - AIIN0as e UaAlS si5assy 10 (1°¢

. SSTHDOUL
“NISHIOM TVIIIVD
€rLit 8L TET 6F9¢ £9°TFT s St omata
6712 TL'OEY 9E'71 6L°C8E {gd+v) oL
01°0 08°1 - £1°T () w01,
01’0 08'T - £1'T ABMITOS
SLHSSY HTAIONVINI
A 76871 9¢°71 99°187 (v} oy
£8'T 8L'¢ 7E'E ey gug
ST'T - 8L'T 75°0 SI[ITYI A,
850 - - 797 sSurpping
ISIOSYY 98(1-30-JUETY
19761 6°8T1 85'6 TI'8LT 12301 gng
a0l 8L 220 §9°01 s1ande;)
6%'¢ 169 SEY LO'BT SIPIAA
LT0 I£¢ - 68F suuawxdinby 201330)
L0 17°¢ - 7€9 SOTAIXI] 29 AINIIUINT
(X4 86708 Y ¥ L9T Apupppely @ welg
161 19%C - LT19 sSurpymg
SISV LD
INHWNAINOH
ANV INVEE ‘ZLHAd0Ud
ﬂon auﬁzﬁﬁm cnou auumﬁ& 38T . syusunsnipy 1034 2133 Yo 6102 Texdy 35% £ m sjwrunsnipy  syoomnsnipy 4107 (edy 351 .
/SUORIRpacy sy /SUOLIRPa(]  /STOTIPPY ISy : :
- mondmosa
Hoo1g 23N uogasida pue mogusyroury /uoneaidacy a0y ss01D
(SUOTITIL UT YNT)
SLASSY TTEIONV.INI ANV SSTIDOEI NI MO M TYLIAVD ‘INTWAIN0E ¥ INVId ‘ATHTIONA ¢
sL8%dinn

0267 "9OreIN IST ¢ pIpUD 1eaL 343 10§ SJUIMIILIS S[PIDNURLLY U0 SIJ0R]
PaITE ] ajeALrd sIowayse ] jomdmn




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Nates on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

4 Other financial asscts

(INR. in millions)

Particulars

ST AGRE

Asar. o

Non-current
Security Deposits

U315t Mareh 2020+

Fixed Deposits ('tnbrc than 12 months malumy)

Total

5 Investorics

(INR in millions)

Particulars

BEAsar

CAs AL

Raw Matcerials (Includes Materials in Transit)

- 31st Marchi 2020

6918,

222315t March 2019 -
GrmE T gy

7505,

Worlc-in-Progress ] o e ; 90.53.
Finished Goods (Includes Goods at Por) 7475 4067
Traded Goods G353 2729
Stores and Sparces (Includes Materials in Transit) 1445 13950
Serap S 0,230 LT3
Total L2687 04869

6 Trade receivables

Particulars

(INR in millions)

Current {(secured)

Trade receivables (considered good)

Current (unsecured)

Trade reccivables (considered good) [Refer Note 32- for related parties]

Total

Generally payment against sale of goods become due as per payment terms, and fixed (ransaction price as per contracts with custormers,

7 Cash and cash equivalents

(INR in millions)

Particular

[ v

Gl .:'_*._Asgt'::

Cash and Cash Fatiivalents

315t March 2020 -

315t March 2019

Cash in hand

033

Balances with Banks

747

Ralances with Banks-in Cash Credit and Corrent Accounts SRR 1407
Balances with Banks-in EEFC Accounis e : 00T
Tota SR 14040 SRR




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Notes on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

& Loans
(INR. in millions)
i S At L
Particuiars : ;

€ Marcli 2019

Carrent (Unsecured, Considered Good)
Loans to employees

¢ Other assets
(INR in millions}
cereAs Ay :
31st March 2019

Paxticular

Current
Advances to Supplicrs B
Balance with Salcs Tax, Central Excise Department etc.

Government Grant - Export Incentives Receivable
Prepaid Expenses 186
Advance Payments, 0tl1erwlj‘c‘c9vcrablc in cash or in kind-or for value to be received 0,09
SR Total o 29.56"

Particulars

Break up of financial assets cawvied at amortised cost
Loans [Refer Note 8]
Other financial assets [Refer Note 4]
Trade receivables [Refer Note 6]
Cash and cash equivalents [Refer Note 7]
Total

19




Gripwel Fasteners Private Y imited
Notes on Financials Statements for the yvear ended 31st March, 2020
10 Equity share capital

(INR in miilions)

Particular “B1srMaréh 20197 :

Authorised:

60,00,000 (March 31,2019 60,00,000) equity shares of INR 10 each

lssucd s.lleCl'ibE(! and Pa;d i!k)'

1 Ofd[

a. The reconcitiation of the nuwmber of shares outstanding is set out as below:

(INR in mtllmns)
Particulars Yearended
: LBIAC Marcl: 2(}19
o No.'ofSharcs N Amount o
Equity Sharcs at the begiuning of the year : 157,59,842° 'f LS TR
Equily Shares at the cnd of the year LUU57,59,8420 s iET 60

b. Terms/ vights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Bach holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. The sharcholders of equity shares of the Company are entitled to receive dividends as and
when declared by the Company and enjoy proportionate voting rights in case any resolution is put to vote. In the event of
liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution of all preferential amount, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equily shares
held by the shareholders.

. Details of sharchiolders holding more than 5% shares in the company
(TNR in mllllons)

~ Year ended ¢
' Slst Mdrch 2019

% lwldmg in tlle
- class -

Name of the Sharcholder

_Nmnbe_r :

Uniparts India Limited
(Iolding Company)

(Includes Onc Share hedd in (rust
by Mr. Gurdeep Soni)

syisoam




Gripwel Fasteners Private Linited
Notes on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020
11 Other cquity

{INR in millions)

31sf Mirch 2020

Particular

Cash flow hedge reserve
‘Balance as the beginning

Arised during the year
Less: Adjusted during the year
Balance as the cnd

General Rcsu’vc“
Balance as the beginning
Balance as the end

Spemal Economic Zone re-investment reserve™*

Transfer from Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profir & Loss
Add: Arising during the year B

Less: Adjusted during the year

Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss***
Balance as the beginning
Add: Profit for the year
Less: Adjustment due to adoption of Ind AS 116 (Net of tax)
Add: ESOP Granted during the year by holding company
Add: Other Comprchensive Income:

Re-measurement of defined benefit obligations (net of tax)

Less: Appropriations
Payment of dividend on equity shares
Tax on dividend
Transter to Special Economic Zone re-investment reserve

Ralance as the end
T'ontal

¥ Retained eamings and General Reserve are to be ntilised for General purpose.
" The Special Economic Zene Re-investment Reserve has been created out of the profit of eligible SEZ units in terms of the provisions of

Sec IDAA(L)(iD) of Income Tax Act, 1961, The reserve should be utilized by the Company for acquiring new plant and machinery for the
purpose of its business in the terms of the Sec I0AA(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 .

19,




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Notes on Financials Statements for the year ended 31se March, 2020

I1{a} Distribution made and proposed to made
(]NR in ml!lmns)

Asat’

Particular

3156 March 2019
Cash dividents on equity shares declared and paid: : i B

Final cash dividend o
For the year ended on March 31, 2020 Rs. 9.00 per share (March 31, 2019 : Rs. 6,50 per share) :

DDT on Final D1v1dcnd

Total Dtvrdcnd

Propose@_‘(_i‘i‘viden& on equity shares :

Final dividened on equity shares:

For the year ended on Marck 31, 2020 :Rs.Nil per share (March 31,2019R5900 per share)

DT on proposed dividend

Total Dividend h N i e '_;;5 S P

12 Other financial liabilitics
(INR in nnl[mns)

Agats

Particulars ":{;‘31‘.‘sjt'Mai'c”ll:2020 . 3lst March 2019. :

Non~current

Lease liabilities

Total

Cureeent

" Lease liabilities

Current maturities of long term loan

Total

13 TProvisions

(INR in mi!]ions)
: CAs At :
- '313t March ZGI

Particalars

Non-cutrent

Provision lu pratuity (Refer Note 31)

Provision for leave entitlement (Refer Note 31)

Total

Current ; : Py

Provision for gratuity {Refer Note 31) T e

Provision for leave entitlement {Refer Note 31) e ) T s b I
Provision for Income Tax ERRET RSN ) R T S
Total i CUN13.860 ol iR T0.610

14 Deferred tax labilities / Deferred tax assets (Net)

(INR in m!IElcms)

Particulars

Deferred tax Assets

Deferred tax Liabillities

Total

2.0




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Notes on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

s Recognised in
Recognised in &

Opening profit and Loss Other . Tmpact of Tnd AS Closing Balances
balances comprehensive 1ie6
account income
Finamacialyear2019-20
Dreferred tax Assels N '
Expenses deductible in future years 1310 e (0.48) - 1031
‘Lease Liability -  (0.02) . 0.15 013
13.10 (1.83) (0.48) 0.15 10.94
Deferred tax Liabillities
Property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets o 15.69 (207} - - 13.62
Fair valuation of cash flow hedges - - (5.27) - {5.27)
15.69 2.07) (5.27) - 8.35
Total 2.59 (0.24) (4.79) {0.15) (2.59)

14,1, Income Tax & Deferred Tax
The major components of income tax expense for the year ended March 31, 2020 and year ended March 31, 2019 are:

Income tax recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars

Current Tax
Deferred Tax
Income tax expenses recognise in the statement of profit and loss

Tancome tax recognised in OCI

Particulars

Tax effect on net (loss)/gain on revatuation of cash flow hedges
Tax effect on net {loss)/gain on re-measurement of defined benefit plans
Income tax expenses/ benefit recognise in OCI

Reconciliation of tax expenses and the accounting profit mutiplicd by the applicable tax rate

Particulars

Accounting profif before tax from operations
Applicable Tax Rate*

Income tax expensc calculated at applicable tax rate
Tax effect of :

Deductions u/s 80

eductions u/s lOAA

Lxpenses disallowed

OCI/1CDS Adjustment

Others

Current tax provision (4)

Incremental deferred tax liability on Account of timing difference
Incremental deferred tax Assets on Account of timing difference
Delerred (ax provision (B)

T aRRT
T 2334%

Total tax expenses recognised (A+B) :
Effective Tax Rate 06,680

* The tax rate used for reconcilation above is the corporate tax rate of 25.168% (Previous year 29.12%) payable by corporate entities in India
on taxable profit under Indian tax law. During the year, Company has adopted for lower tax rate under section 115BAA of the Income Tax

2}




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Notes on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

15 Borrowings

Particulars

(INR in millions)

Asa

Current

Current maturity of term loans from banks

Rupee term Ioarls from banks {(secured) [Rcfézr note 15.1]

Secured Working Capifa! Loans repayable on demand:

Foreign currency loans

Preshiprent packing credit (secured) [Refer note 15.2]

Total“

Less: Amount disclosed in other current financial liabilities [Refer note 12]

Total

15.1 Rupee Term Loans:
From Axis Bank
Balance outstanding ¥ .09 million (For March 31, 2019 ¥ .09 million)

Above loan is secured against hypothecation of Car, repayable within 36 months from the date of sanction and carries rate of Interest @

9.75% p.a.

15.2 Foreign Currency Term Loans:
From Citibank N. A.
Balance outstanding T $78.11 miltion (For March 31, 2019 ¥ 206.67 million)

Above loan is secured against (i) First exclusive charge on present and future stocks and book debts of the company, (ii) First exclusive charge
by way of cquitable morigage on land and building located at 142A/30 to 142A/51, NSEZ, Noida, UP and (iii) Corporate Guarantees of

Holding Company i.c. Uniparts India Limited.

Rate of Interest
@ Ranges from LIBOR+100 bps to 200 bps

{6  Derivative instranzents

{INR in miltions)
: . CF | e
Particulars s iAAE AL L
Curzent
Cash flow hedge

Forcign exchange forward contracts

Total

17 Trade payablcs

(INR in mitlions)
Particular; CoGAsat oo U Asatt o
articulars 1s¢ March 2020 - 31st March 2019

micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 34 )

other than to micro enterprises and smal enterprises

Total

21




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Notes on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

18 Other liabilities

(INR in nnllmns)
: A

CUARAL
Slst Malch 2020

Particulars

Cugrent
Trade Deposits and Advances*
Employee Benefits Payabic

Temporary Overdraft from Banks

* Recognised as revenie upon satisfaction of performance obligation in immediate next rcpmtmg pcnod

Break uwp of financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

(INR in mxIllons)

Particulars CAsat e : ':'

313t March 2020 i Slst Match 2019 =
Current borrowings (Refer Note 15) v s TR
Other financial liabilities (Refer Note 12) S e
Trade payables (Refer Note 17) SR sy
Total SIS 82990




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Nates on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

19 Revenue from operaiions

(INR in millions)

Particular

Year ended

Sale of Products
Finished Goods [Net of returns, rebate ete.]

Traded Goods

Serap

0 "E'J‘péfﬁting Revenues

Bxport Incentives

Total

20 Other inegine

(INR in miilions)
. iYearended: v Gni Yearended i
Particulars h 315t March 2019:0

31st March 2020

Tuterest Income
Interest

Others

Miscellaneous Receipts

Total

24




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited

Notes on Financials Statements for the year eaded 31st Marclz, 2020

21 Cost of materials consumed

(INR in miltions}

Particulars

T Ygat: c_ii_@e@l e

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Add: Purchascs

Less: Inventories at the end of the year

Cost of Materials Consumed

Purchase of stock-in-{rade

Particutlars

S Yearended B
3 1st-March 2020 55

Linkage parts and components for off-highway vehicles

CEeati A8

. 387.61

Total
22 Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in -trade and work in-progress
(INR in millions)
i ‘¥earended - it Yearended o
Particulars ._ L S Aot it

(ncreasc)/Tecrease in Stocks:

" 31st March 2020 31stMarch 2019

Stocks at close [A);

Finished Goods

‘Work-in-Progress

Scrap

Stocks at commencement [B]:

Finished Goods

Traded Goods

Worlk-in-Progress

Scrap ;
15512

Total (B-A) L (26.45)

23 Employec benefits expense

(INR in millions)
Partical woooYearended: - 0 Yearended oo
articularg “ ATst Mireh- 2020 "+ 31st March 2019
Salaries and Wages (Refer Note 31) i CU1434 Te 14412
Contribution to Provident and other Funds LULSM. UHIaTl igR
Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme C AR e BT
Staff Welfare Expenses CUUUNERY i g s
Totat GETISTIRAT o 158,200
24 Tinancc costs :
(INR in millions)
Particulars s :
Interest

Interest on MSMED Payables

Finance cost on Lcase Liability

Other Borrowing Costs:

Bank Charges

Total

[

(2




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Notes on Finangcials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

25 Depreciation and amottization expenses

Particulars

Drepreciation of Tanpible Assefs
Amortization of Intangible Assets
Depreciation of ROU Assets

Total

26 Other expenses
(INR. ixx millions)

it Yeariended:

o Year énded
315t March

Particulars

Stores, Spares and Tools Consumed
Sub-contracting Expenses
Power, Fuel and Water
Cartage, Freight and Forwarding
Air Freight
(‘ - \ Rent

Rates and Taxes
Travelling and Conveyance
Communication

Printing and Stationery

Insurance

Repairs and Maintenance:
Building
Plant and Machinery
Others

Office Maintenance

Vehicle Repairs and Maintenance
Advertisement, Publicity and Sales Promation
Jepgat nwt Drofesdanal Charpes
Directors Sitting Fees
Payment to Auditors {Refer details below)
Exchange Differences (net)
Loss on sale of Fixed Asscts (net)
Donation and charity
Contribution towards CSR

‘ Miscellaneous

Total

Payment to Auditors
(INR in millions)

e Yearénded

©31st March 2019

Particulars

Ax Auditors:
Audit Fee

Tax Audit Fee

In Other Clapacity:
Taxation Matters

Total

16




Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Notes on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020
27 Compurtation of earning per share (EPS)

(INR. ir

n millions)
at :

Particular

Computation of Profit (Numerator) )
Net Profit after Tax as per the Statement of Profit & Loss attributable to Equity Sharcholders

Computation of Weighted Average Number of Shares {TJchominator}
Wumber of Shares outstanding at the Beginning of the year

Adjustcc-i"\-Néightcd Average nomber of Eqmty Shares for caleulating Ditoted EPS
Adjusted Weighted Average rumber of Equity Shares for calculating BasicEPS

Computation of EPS - Basic (in INR)

Computation of EPS - Diluted (in INR) N A i) (oL S e Pt :27:,852:5

SNAT
N
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Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
- Notes on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020
" 28 Components of other comprehensive income (OCT)
The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:

Year ended 31st March 2020

ﬁemeasutementgams / (losses) of defined benefit plaﬁs

Effective portion of cash flow hedge

{INR in millions)

“Income tax/-

Year ended 31st March 2019 ‘Deferred tax

" Re-measurement gaiﬁé“/“{losses_)__(_)_fdeﬁned bepefitplans “01000

( T
1.00




N Gripwel IFasteners Private Limited

Notes on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

29 LIASTE

() Effective DI April 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases”, applied to all lease contracts cxisting on 01 April 2019 using the modified
retrospective method and has taken the cumulative adjustment to retained earnings as on the date of initial application. Accordingly, the Company is

not required to restate the comparative information.

On 01 April 2019, the Company has recognised a lcase liability measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments and Right-of-Use
{ROU) assets at its carrying amount as if the standard bad been applied since the lease commencement date, but discounted using the lessee's
incremental borrowing rate as at 0} April 2019, This has resulted in recognizing a “Right of use assets” of INR 3.54 million and a corresponding
“Lease liability” of INR 4.13 million by adjusting retained earnings net of taxes of INR. 0.45 million as on 01 April 2019.

Consequently, in the statement of profit and loss for the current period, the nature of expenses in respect of operating leases has changed from “Rent”
in previous period to “Depreciation and amortisation expense” for the right of use assets and “Finance cost” for interest accrued on lease Hability. As
a result, the “Rent”, “Depreciation and amortisation expense” and “Finance cost” of the current period is not comparable to the earlier periods,

To the extent the performance of the current period is not comparable with previous year, the reconciliation of above effect on standalone statement of

profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2020 is as under;

-, Adjustment to increase/(decrease) in net profit

\parablé basis

(INR. it millions)

R BT

Rent

Depreciation and amortization expenses 19798
Finance Cost i TUT660
Profit Defere tax S 171.03 )
Less: Tax expense L4549 1
Profit after tax 2125.54 -

(if)  The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease labilities:

(INR in millions)

. sat ;i ] CASAC T
Particular 315t March 20207 Alst-March'2019 - 5
Current lease liabilities e ) RV L :
Non-current lease liabilities LEi3 AR

S S

Total

(iify Luase commilments are the undiscounted future cash out flows from the Iease contracts which are not recorded in the measurement of lease liabilitics,
These include potential fiture payments related (o leases with term less than twelve months and Jeases of low value assets.

(INR in millions)

Particular

Gl Asats
31t March 2020

Payable within one year

52

Payable between one to five years

Tatal

23,
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30 Segment Information

The Company operates primarily in the business of manufacturing of Linkage Parts and Components for Off-Fighway Vehicles,

The board of directors, which has been identified as being the Chief Operating Decision Maker {CODM), evaluates the company's performance,
based on the analysis of the various performance indicators of the company, the board has decided that there is no reportable segment for the

Company,

The company disaggregate revenue from contracts with customers into categories that depict how the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of
revenue and cash flows are affected by economic factors. The following table ilfustrates the disaggregation disclosure by primary geographical market,
major product line and timing of revenue recognition in accordance with Ind AS 113,

(INR in nnllmns)

Ycar endcd

Particulars

Primary geographical markets
USA

Eu:ope
Indla
TRestof the World
Total

{ ) Major Product [ine

©3PL

PMP
Others
Total

1 438 49 :

. "105‘9295
.7352.50
06,03
1438349

31 Gratity and other post employment benefits

The following table summarises the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss and the funded status and amounts
recognised in the balance sheet for the gratnity plan.

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity for the Company’s plan is shown below:

Particnlars TTASE T
1st:March 2019:

Expected Rale of Return on Plan Assets ;

Discounting Rate

Salary Escalation rate

-Staff

-Worker

Kate ol Kmployee ‘Lurnover S e

C T e 2000% .....

L - NhE Il 40°

-Waorker L i 8 00% /u
: Indxan Assured Lwes_ : :Indlan Assured Lwcs

Mortality Rate During Employment MDl tallty (2006 08) i Mortahly (2006 08)

Mortality Rate After Employment e CEUINGAL R d NAA

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation recognised in balance sheet are as follows:
(INR in nullmm}
AS,

Particulars

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year

Interest cost

Current service cost

Liability Transferred In/ Acquisitions

(Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer}

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic
Assumpiions

Aciuartal (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Financial
Assumptions

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the year

O
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Changes in the fair value of plan asscts recognised in the balance sheet are as follows:

(INR in lmlllous)

Particulars

- ;31st March 2019

ASB['..:

Opening fair value of plan assets

Interest Income

Contributions

Benefits paid

Remeasurcments

Return on pian asscts, excluding amount recoguized in Interest Income -
Gain / {Loss)

Closing fair value of plan assets

The amounts to be recognised in the Balance Sheet

(1NR in mjllimls)

Particulars e :
L 31st March 2019
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year . (37.57)
Funded Status (Sviplus/ (Deficit)) S {37:57)
Net asset / (liability) to be recognised in balance sheet ={37.57)
Net Interest cost (Income/Expensc)
. (INR in mxlhons)
(. - ticulars i ¥eatended - it Year ended
g 31st March: 2020 315t March’ 2_.01_9 o

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the year

".,37.5_/'-

Net Liability/(Asset) at the Beginning

37,577

Interest Cost

2

Net Interest Cost for Current year

LY

Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss

(INR i miltions)

Particulars

: Ye a'r cridéd :

Current service cost

Net Interest (Income) / Expense

Net periodic benefit cost recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Amount recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Particulars

i Yearended

3lst Ma:cll 2020
Avtuarial (Gains)/Losses vn Obligaton For (ke yeur o (L8,
Net (Income)/Expense For the Year Recognized in OCI LILLB9):
" onciliation of net asset/(liability) recognised:
(INR in uullmus)
a¥earended: "o “Year ended:

Particulars

it '3151 March 2019

Opening Net Liability

Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss

Expenses Recognized in OCl

Net Liability /(Asset) Transfer In

(Benefit Paid Dircctly by the Employer}

Net asset / (liability) recognised at the end of the year

Other Details

{(INR in nullwns)

Particulars

_Ycar endcd

No of Active Members

Per Month Salary For Active Members

Weighted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation

Average Expected Future Service

Projected Benefit Obligation {PBO)

3
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Maturity Analysis of Projected Benefit Obligation: From the Employer

Particulars

Projected Benefits Payable in Future Years From the Date of Reporting

Ind Fullowmg Year

3rd Following Year
4th Following Year

5th Following Year

Sum of Years 6 To 10

Sensitivity analysis
A) Impact of change in discount rate when base assumption is decreased/increased present value of obligation

Discount rate

31t March 2020

Decrease by 1% LS

Increase by 1% S (3 8):

B) Impact of change in salary increasc rate when base assumption is decreased/increased present value of obligation

(INR in miilions)

y Hary increment rate

Decrease by 1%

Increase by 1%

C) Impact of change in withdrawal rate when base assumption is decreased/increased present value of obligation
(INR in nuIIions)

Withdrawal rate

o '-318t March 2019:
Decrease by 1% :

Increase by 1%

Sensitivity analysis is an analysis which will give the movement in liability if the assumptions were not proved to be true on dilferent count. This only
signifies the change in the liability if the difference between assumed and the actual is not following the parameters of the sensitivity analysis.

The following are the expected Interest cost for Next Year:

(I'NR in uullmlls)

Particalars s Y eareilel I

L31st Mar(.‘h 2020 :
Present Value of Benefit Obligation af the End of the Year S 36035
? Liability/(Asset) at the End of the Year R L R \;'36.35-
Iz orest Cost S e g
Net Interest Cost for Next Year R BT 3
The following arc the expected expenses to be recognised in the Statement of Profit er Toss for Next Year:
Particwlars o Asat i

31st March 2020

Current Service Cost Bh 74 ;
Net Interest Cost Lanligagy
Expenses Recognized e BN

(b) Leave Encashmeni

The leave obligations cover the Company’s liability for sick and earned leaves. The Company does not have ar unconditional right to defer setdement for
the obligation shown as cunrent provision balance above. However based on past experience, the Company does not expect all employees to take the full
amount of accrued leave or require payment within the next 12 months, therefore based on the independent actuarial report, only a certain amount of
provision has been presented as current and remaining as non-current. Amount for the year ended March 31, 2020 is INR 1.58 million ( for the year ended
March 31, 2019, INR 2.08 million) has been recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

(INR in nulhons)
Particulars ; As at 31st Maich 2019 :
on-cirrent S - Carrent
IR o 120" B 5.6,

Compensated-absences (unfunded)
A

3L
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32 Related paxty disclosure

.. Name of ihe related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and
® relationships.

a) Holding Company

Name of the Couniry of
Company ~ Incorporation
Uniparts India Limited India

b) Fellow Subsidiaries

Name of the Country of
.. Company Incorporation
' Uniparts USA Limited , USA
Uniparts Olsen Ine. USA
Uniparts Furope BY Netherlands
Uniparts india GmbH Germany

¢} Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personned and their velatives exercise significant influence:

SKG Engineering Pvt. Ltd.

Sweaty Spirit Apparel Ltd. (Formerly known as Ace Tractor Parts Ltd.)
Avid Maintenance LLP (Formerly known as Avid Maintenance Pyt Ltd)
SGA Trading Pvt. Ltd.

Tima Trading Pvt. Ltd.

Amazing Estates Pvt. Litd.

Vivify Net Pvt. Ltd.

G.K.P. Farms Pvt. Ltd.

Silveroak Estates Pvt. Lid.

TIniparts Engineering Pyt T.4d.

Charisma Homes LLP (Formerly known as Charisma Homes Pvt. Ltd.)
Bluebells Homes Pvt. Ltd. {Formerly known as Qilintec Pyt. Ltd.)
Gripwel Fasteners (Partnership Firm)

Farmparts Company (Parinership Firm)
Soni Holdings (Partnership Firm)

P Soni Family Trust

Soni Foundation

Indento International (Partnership Firm)
Sepoy Beverages LLP

Ninety Hospitality LLP
Paramijit Singh (HUE)

Gurdeep Soni (HUF)

Beekay Travels P. Lid.

Paper Bag Enfertainment Inc.
Diamante (Partnership Firm)

Leon India (Partnership Firnt)

33



" Gripwel Fasteners Private Limited
Mofes on Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

d)y Key Managerial Personnel / Individuals having significant influence on the Company:

Gurdeep Soni-Chairman & Managing Director
Paramyjit Singh Soni- Vice Chairman & Director
Parmeet Singh Kalra- Independent Director
Sharat Krishan Mathur- Independent Director
Divya Aggarwal- Company Secretary (till 17.04.2020)
Deepika Sharma- Company Secretary (w.e.f 1.2.05.2020)
Rini Kalra (Head M&A / Funding)
(ii) Outstanding Balances at the end of the year
Particulars

1. Uniparts India Limited
2. Uniparts USA Limited
3. Uniparts India GmbH

4Umparts Olsen Inc.

Y

! X
Loy

Disclosure in respect of Related Party Transactioiss daring the year ¥ :

Particulars Relationship

1 Purchase of Goods/Samples/Packing and Services
Uniparts India Limited Holding Company
Uniparts India GmbH Fellow Subsidiary

2 Sale of Goods

Uniparts India Limited Hoelding Company
Uniparts India GmbH Fellow Subsidiary
Uniparts USA Limited Fellow Subsidiary
Uniparts Olsen Inc. Fellow Subsidiary

3 Lecase Rentals
Uniparts India Limited Holding Company
Soni Holdings Enterprises over which Key
Managerial Personnel and their
relatives exercise significant

influence
4 Guarantees & Collaterats (by)
Uniparts India Limited ) Holding Company
5 Guarantees & Collaterals {for}
Uniparts India Limited Holding Company
. 6 Current Account Recepts
Uniparts India Limited Holding Company
7 Current Account Paymcrﬁs
Uniparts India Limited Holding Company
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8 Sitting Fees

" Sharat Krishan Mathur  Independent Director

____J_E_’_qj_q_}_]_l;gt Slﬁgh Kalra 7 Ind_e.pg_l_ldent Director

9 Dividend Paid

. Uniparts India Limited ...... Holding Company

10 Managerial Ronuaeration™®

Gurdeep Soni Key Managerieﬁ"ﬁéfs"énnel
Rini S Kalra Head M&A / Funding
Divya Aggarwal Company Secretary

11 ESOP Expenses to Key Managerial Person®*

Rini S Kalra Head M&A / Funding

Notes:

*The Company has international and specified domestic transactions with related parties. For the current year, the management
believes that it maintains documents as prescribed by the Income Tax Act, 1961 1o prove that these transactions are at arm's
length and the aforesaid legislation will not impact on the financial statements, particularly on the amount of tax expense and
that of provision for taxation,

**Excludes contribution to employee retirement/post retirement and other employee benefits which are based on actuarial
valuation done on an overall Company basis

***Based on ESOP valuation on the date of grant, the fair value of grant is charged to statement of profit & loss on the basis of
vesting period.

2"
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33} Countingencies, Capital and other commitments

n millions)

Particulars

AALY:

‘Asat

() Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt:

-Sales Tax / GST Matiers

_ -Others

(1) Sales Tax Liability aga}ﬂst Pending Forms S

(iii) Income Tax Demands

(i) Others

-Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on

J

™ Capital Accounts and not provided for (Net of Advances)

-Corporate Guarantee given to Banks against financial assistance to holding company
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34 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined vnder nvicre, small and medivm enterprises development act, 2806 (MSMEID, Act
2006}
Dues to micro and small enterprises
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has issued notification no.G.5.R 1022(E) dated October 11, 2018 which prescribes certain disclosures regarding
amount payable to micro enterprises and small enterprises. Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises has been

made in the financial statements based on the information received from the vendors. The necessary information in this regard has been given hereunder -
{INR in millions)

Particulars

31st:March:2019

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each
accountingyear,
- Principal '
— Interest

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (the Act) along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier
beyond the appointed day during each accounting year,

it amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid

but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the said Act

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the smail enterprise.

35 (SR expenditure

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a cotporate social responsibility (CSR) commitlee has been formed by the Company. The Campany
spent the funds allocated for CSR activities primarily on promoting health aid program (education) projects which are specified in Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013 as follows:

(INR in millions)
Particulars T
. car ended 2o Year ended
3 lstMareh 202077 -2 315t March 2019
{a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year DU O e 23
\ Amount spent duning the year ending on (INR in millions)
rﬁaificulal's Yet to be
In cash paid in Total
cash
- March 31, 2020
(1) Construction/acquisitionof any asset .
(i) On purposes other than(i) above 220 i 3.20
3.20 - 3.20
- March 31, 2019
(i) Construction/acquisitionof any asset -
(i) On purposes other than(i) above ' 2.50 - 2.50
2.50 - 2.50

3%
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36 Hedging activities and derivatives
The Company uses foreign currency denominated borrowings and foreign exchange forward contracts for the purpose of hedging its

currency risks. These contracts are not intended for trading or speculation. The foreign exchange forward contracts are designated as
cash flow hedges.

Cash flow hedges
Foreign Currency risks

Foreign exchange forward contracts measured at fair value through OCI are designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges of
forecast sales in US dollar. These forecast transactions are highly probable.

While the Company also enters into other foreign exchange forward contracts with the intention to reduce the foreign exchange risk
of expected sales and purchases, these other contracts are not designated in hedge relationships and are measured at fair value

through profit or loss.

The foreign exchange forward contract balances vary with the level of expected foreign currency sales and purchases and changes in
foreign exchange forward rates,

The terms of the foreign currency forward contracts match the terms of the expected highly probable forecast transactions. As a
result, no hedge ineffectiveness arise requiring recognition through profit ot loss. Notional amounts of outstanding forward contracts
are as follows :

(INR. i millions)

Nature of Currenc Purpose Foreigr - in INR
instrument Y up S S
Forward UsD Hedging ol highly probable sales

contract

The cash flow hedges of the expected future sales during the year ended March 31, 2020 were assessed to be highly effective and a net

calised Joss of INR 15.65 million, with a deferred tax assets of INR 5.27 million relating to the hedging instruments is included in
OCI. Comparatively, the cash flow hedges of the expected future sales during the year ended March 31, 2019 were assessed to be
highly effective and a net unrealised gain of NIL, with a deferred tax liability of NIL was included in OCI in respect of these
contracis.

Reclassifications to profit or loss during the year gains or losses included in OCT are shown in Note 28.
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37 Financial Risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade payables, employee related
payables and other payables, The main purposc of these financial labilities is to finance the Company’s operations, The Conpuny’s
principal financial asscts inclade loan to employees, trade receivables & other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that derive
directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversces the management
of these risks. The Company’s scnior management is supported by a Audit committee that advises on financial risks and the
appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. The Audit committee provides assurance that the Company's
financial risk activities are goversed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and
managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purposes are
carried out by experienced members from the senior management who have the relevant expertise, appropriate skills and supervision,
It is the Company's policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews
and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised as below.

DMarket risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair valuc of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fAuctuate because of changes in market
prices. Marleet prices are subject to commodity price risk, foreign cxchange risk and interest rate risk.

The financial instroments that are affected by these include loans and borrowing, deposits, available-for-sale investments and
derivative financial instruments. We, from time to time, undertake analysis in relation to the amount of our net debt, the ratio of fixed
to floating interest rates of ovr debt and our financial instruments that are in foreign currencies. 'We use derivative financial
instruments such as foreign exchange contracts to manage our exposures to foreign exchange fluctuations.

Interest vate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or foture cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market intcrest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-tenm
debt obligations with floating intercst rates. The interest raie on remaining loans (except vehicle loans), although fixed, is subject to
petiodic review by lending banks / financial institutions in relation to their respective base lending rates, which may vary over a period
result of any change in the monctary policy of the Reserve Bank of India.

(INR inn miltions)

Particulars

Variable rate borrowings

©31st March 2019.°:

Short Term

Total Variable rate borrowings

Fixed rate borrowings

Long Term

Total fixed rate borrowings

'Fotal Borrowings

Ealy
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Interest rate sensitivity

Variable interest rate loans are exposed to Interest 1ate risk, the impact on profit or loss before tax may be as follows:
(INR. in millions)

Particulars Effect on profit and equity
' SAFAL L AT

Interest rate - increase by 100 basis pomts (100 bps)*

Interest rate - decrease by 100 basis points (100 bps)*

* Holding all other variable constang

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market
environment, showing a significantly higher volatility than in prior years,

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's export
revenue and long term foreign currency borrowings.

The Company have long term agreements with its major customers, the company face foreign exchange risk in respect of (i) our
foreign currency loans, in respect of which selectively hedge currency cxchange rate risk, (i) currency mismatches between income and
expenditures, which the compary seck to manage as much as possible by matching income currency to expenditure currency, and (i)
currency tianslation for the purpose of preparing consolidated financial statements, on account of global operations.

The year end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are given below:
{Amount in miilions)

Particulars Currency Description S As At
T31st March:2019
Receivables UsD Sale =
EUR Sale
AUD Sale
GBP Sale
Payables ush Purchase
Loans EUR PCFC Loan
Banl usD EEFC

usD

(3
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Foreign carrency sensitivity

With respect to the above unhedged exposure the sensitivity is as follows:
(INR in millions)

Particulars Effect on profit and equity

INR/USD-Increase by 5%

INR/EUR-Incrcase by 5%

INR/GBP-Increase by 5%

INR/AUD-Increase by 5%

INR/USD-Decrease by 5%

INR/EUR-Decrease by 5%

lNR/GBP—Demcasc by 5%

INR/AUD-Decrease by 5%

Commuodity price risk

Commodity price risk is the possibility of impact from changes in the prices of raw materials such as steel, which we use in the
manufacture of our products, While we scek to pass or: input cost increases fo our customers, we may not be able to fuily achieve this
in all sitvations or at all times

Commaodity price sensitivity

As the Company has a back to back pass through arrangements for volatility in raw material prices there is o impact on the profit and
loss and equity of the Comparny.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not mect its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, lcading to a
financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activitics {primarily trade receivables) and from its financing
activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, investment in mutual funds, other receivables and deposits, foreign
exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

In relation to credit risk atising fum finaocing activities, we monitor our credit spreads and financial strength on a regular basis, and
brased on our on-going assessment of counterparty risk, we adjust our exposure to various connfempasties,

As on March 31, 2020, March 31, 2019, our provision for doubtful debts amounted to INR Nil and INR Nif respectively.

Yiyuidity vigl

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities
that are scttled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensuse, as far as
possiblc, that it will bave sufficient liquidity to meet its Habilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilitics, by
continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial asscts and liabilities.

(ENR in millions)

Particulars A Ab

3Tat Marel1 2020

(st March 2019

Total Commiited working capital limits from Banks

Utilized working capital limit

Unutilized working capital Hmit
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Maturitics of financials labilities

The tables below analyse the Company's financial labilities info relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities.
The amount disclosed in the table are the contractsal undiscounted cash flow.

Particulars

Long Term Borrowings
Upto 1 year

Short Term Borrowings
Upto 1 year

Trade Payables

Total

L
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38 Financial Instruments by category and Fair value hiersrchy
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Group's financial instruments, other than
those with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values:

(INR in millions)
i I
scul Level of _ (‘Zarryn.}.g Va il
Particulars Inputs used
Financial Assets
Loan to Employees -
Security Deposits -
Derivatives Level 1

_‘Trade Receivables
Cash & Cash Equivalents -
Other Financial Assets -

~Financial Liabilities
' Borrowings -

Trade Payables N -

The management assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables, derivative instruments, trade
payables and other current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term
maturities of these instruments.

The fair vatue of the financial assets and labilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions
were used to estimate the fair values: .

() Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as individual
creditworthiness of the customer. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken into account for the expected credit losses of
these receivables.

(i) The fair value of other non-current financial liabilities and security deposits, is estimated by discounting future cash flows using
10 year government hond rafes, In addition to being sensitive to a reasonably possible change in the forecast cash flows or the
discount rate, the fair value of the equity instruments is also sensitive to a reasonably possible change in the growth rates,

(ii) Further the management assessed that the fair value of loan to employees approximate their carrying amounts largely due to
discounting at rates which are an approximation of current lending rates.

(iv) The Company enters into derivative financial instruments with various counterparties, principally financial institutions with
mvestment grade credit ratings. Foreign exchange forward contracts are valued using valuation techniques, which employs the
use of market observable inputs. The most frequently applied valuation techniques include forward pricing using present value
calculations. The models incorporate various inputs including the credit quality of counterparties, foreign exchange spot and
forward rates, yicld curves of the respective currencies, currency basis spreads between the respective currencies and forward
rate curves of the underlying. All derivative contracts are fully cash collateralised, thereby eliminating both counterparty and the
Company’s own nen-performance risk. As at March 31, 2020 the marked-to-market value of derivative asset posilions is net of a
credit valuation adjustment attributable to derivative counterparty default risk. The changes in counterparty credit risk had no
material effect on the hedge effectiveness assessment for derivatives designated in hedge relationships and other financial
instruments recognised at fair value,

Reconciliation of fair value measurement of financial assets/ (liabilities) classified as FVTOCL

{(INR in 1n1]lmns)
Particulars Asat 5
PRMA 31st March 2020 31st March 019
o /ﬁerxvaw}@ N\
-8, l(gg}cncy Contract (20.92) -
‘So)'r
o~

7 ~ (%)
0 Agcons \J{ B
N N
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39 Capital management

The capital includes issued equity capital and other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the company. The primary objective of the
company’s capital management is to maintain optimum capital structure to reduce cost of capital and to maximize the sharcholder value.

The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants which otherwise would permit the banks to immediately call loans and borrowings. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

(INR in millions)
R As at :

Particulars G eining
‘3 Est-Marchi201

Tess: cash and ot]'l'c'rui'i@id assets

NetDebt
Equity
Net Debt/Equity ratio

No changes were made in the objectives, palicies or processes for managing capital during the year ended March 31, 2020 and year ended March 31,
<2019,

40 Tmpact of Covid-19 on financial statements
In view of the pandemic relating to COVID - 19, the Company has considered internal and external information and has performed an analysis
based on current estimates while assessing the recoverability of investments, property plant and equipment, right-of-use assets, trade receivables,
other current and financial assets, for any possible impact on the financial statements. The Company has also assessed the impact of this whole
situation on its capital and financial resources, profitability, liquidity position, internal financial reporting controls ete. and is of the view that based
on its present assessment this situation: does not materially impact the standalone financial statements.

However, the actual impact of COVED - 19 on the [inancial statements may differ from that estimated due to unforeseen circumstances and the
Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions,

41 Previous Year figures have been re-grouped/ re-arranged/ re-classified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification/
disclosure.
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